756 Saint Louis Street
Mobile, AL 36602

F: 251.432.3480

PCDA peda.net

ARCHITECTURE
February 22, 2024
Mr. David Thompson
Executive Director of Leisure Services
Foley Sports Tourism
1001 E. Pride Blvd.

Foley, AL 36535
dthompson@cityoffoley.org

RE: Foley Community Center

Dear Mr. Thompson

It has been a pleasure working with you on a conceptual plan for the Foley Community Center. It will surely
be an asset to the community for years to come.

Scope: PCDA can provide design development and construction documents for your community center.
The work would include mechanical, electrical, and plumbing design by engineers.

Fee Structure:

Initial Payment $12,000
Design Development $18,000
Construction Documents $72,000
Permitting $6,000
Construction Administration  $12,000
Total $120,000

Please call with any questions. If acceptable, my office will forward you a contract for review and signature.

Sincerely,

ol & Bei

Paul C. Davis, President
Paul Carpenter Davis Architecture, P.C.



